Joseph W. Casey

ﬂMaCrimeNet@ Massmail.State.ma.us

From:

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Tommy Mattos

Subject: Meeting Reminders, Free Training, Collier Fundraiser, and Area Wide Detective's Contact
List

Attachments: Buccal Swab Certification - Franklin PD.docx; MVFCN Fraud Seminar - 4-25-2019.pdf;

Collier Memorial Fundraiser.png; Area Wide Detectives Contact List Updateq ~
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Please note:
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Joseph W. Casey

From: MaCrimeNet@Massmail State.ma.us

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: i

Cc: ma%enet@dlsnet pol.state.ma.us

Subject: COPLINK Training: 5-4-18 8:30am - 9:30 am @ Middlesex Sheriff's Training Office, 40

Brick Kiln Road, Chelmsford, MA

M
SubJect : Middlesex Sheriff’s Office: Copllnk Training 5-4-18 8:30AM Law Enforcement Only
The Mlddlesex Sheriff's Office will be hosting COPLINK training at their Training Offices atd X
o " \n May 4, 2018 from 8:30am - 9:30 am.
Thisfsession is being conducted by { _l’D who handles all of the SWISS and COPLINK start-

ups across the Commonwealth. It is an abbreviated COPLINK training session and not as comprehensive as
that provided by The Commonwealth Fusion Center, however all of the features will be discussed.

Coplink is free statewide database integration and access for law enforcement to gather and view police
reports. You will also be able to bu1|d photo arrays and use facial recognition to identify suspects COPLINK is a
valuable tool because instead of checking people only by BOP, you will be able to see pollce ‘involvements
whether they are a victim, witness, suspects or associates, etc.

Currently 280 cities and towns across the Commonwealth contribute to and use this free service. The
technology has developed and advanced greatly over the past few years and now includes facial
recognition. It would be beneficial for Detectives, Patrol Officers and Dispatch Operations.

COPLINK also has a mobile app that participants will be taught how to use. THIS TRAINING WILL BE HELD AT
THE MIDDLESEX SHERIFFS OFFICE TRAINING ACADEMY, §— =—————""=) The training
will take about one hour and is free.

To Register for the class send an email to: 1t the following email
O ey, —————

address: ‘

Thank you,







Joseph W. Casey

From: ‘P
Sent: ednesday, August 23, 2017 L33 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: FW: Cop Link Training
Attachments: Cop Link.docx

Please see attached from Chief Picariello on an upcoming COPLINK training that Marblehead PD is hosting.

From: Robert Picariello [robertp@marblehead.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 1:26 PM

To:

Subject: Cop Link Training

Sharyn,

We will be hosting a Cop Link Training here in Marblehead. Would you mind pushing this out to the NEMLEC Chief's?

Thanks







FREE Training for Police and Dispatchers — CoplLink

On Thursday September 21%, Marblehead Police will be hosting a free Coplink training in the
{ ™ #located atf ) )

A3

o

-~ I:’on behalf of the Commonwealth Fusion Center will be providing a roughly one hour
training course on how to log into and utilize the CopLink system.

Information sharing is key to protecting law enforcement officers and the public and Coplink is a power

tool in the process.

COPLINK is free statewide database integration and access for law enforcement to gather and view
police: reports. You will also be able to do photo arrays and use facial recognition to identify
suspects. COPLINK is a valuable tool because instead of checking people by BOP you will be able to see
police involvements whether they are a victim, witness, suspect etc. Currently 280 cities and towns
across the Commonwealth contribute to and use this free service provided by the State Police Fusion
Center. It is free for you to use. The technology has developed and advanced greatly over the past few
years and now includes facial recognition. As it is designed for both, the Detective Division, patrol and
Dispatchers will benefit in its use. COPLINK also has a mobile app that you will be taught how to use.

COPLINK can also be used for background investigations for new employees

In addition to the freé training, the commonwealth pays for CoplLink and there are no short or long term
expenses to the departments on the network. The only cost will be to send your officers and

dispatchers to the roughly one hour course.

Check in will commence Thursday September 21% at 08:00hrs with the class starting at 08:30 and
running till roughly -09:30ish.

Any departments interested in sending personnel, please have them contact Capt. Matt Freeman at
mfreeman@marblehead.org so that we may keep a headcount.

Ample free parking on school grounds with parking and accommodations for the disabled.

There will be no refreshments.

FY!, while the seats are cushioned and comfortable, they are somewhat narrow. Officers may wish to
consider plain clothes as full duty belts may or may not fit in the seats.
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